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December 23rd, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

Michael Gill 

Superintendent of Schools 

Elmira Heights Central School District 

2083 College Ave 

Elmira Heights, New York 14903 

 

Dear Michael: 

 

We are sending you this Committee’s Student Program Deter- 

mination for students reviewed during the CSE meetings held on 

12/3, 12/9, 12/14, 12/15, 12/16, 12/18, and 12/23. This 

recommendation should be approved at the next Board of Education 

meeting on January 6th, 2020.   

 

We are sending you this Committee’s Student Program Deter- 

mination for students reviewed during the CPSE meetings held on 

11/30 and 12/21. This recommendation should be approved at the 

next Board of Education meeting on January 6th, 2020.   

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Dawn Hanrahan, Chairperson 

Committee on Special Education 

Committee on Preschool Special Education 

 

http://www.heightsschools.com/

